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The Honorable Charles McC. Matl:d.as f Jr.
United StatG$ Senate
Ru~sell Senate Office Suiloing 387
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Mathias:

I was recen~ly asked by representatives of a coalition of
~e6ea:ch-based phar~ceutical fi~~ to ex~ine sectiofi 202 of the
Patent Extension Provisions of B.R .. 3605 and S. 2748 in order to
~ssess whether that legislation wo\~d pOBe oonstitutionalproblema
of any significance and in order tel analyzQ such problems as Were
presented. My ~greement to consult for the firms was baQed on the
unaerstandin9 that, shOUld I conclud8the measure posed no serious
constitutional ~uestions, I would feel entirely free to say so. It
was my assessment and not my advocacy that waS sought.

AlthOllSh I am still pursuing certain aspects of ~l analysis and
have as yet reached no final conclusion on some of the conatitu­
tional issues involved, my study or: the legislation haQ convinoed
me, at ~~e very least, that it ~09S indeed pose constitutional
problems of' a very seriouS charactl~rarld raises difficulties of r.eal
substance both in L~eir philosophical dimensions and in their fiscal
implic~tions, partiCUlarly in light of BuqKe'shaus y. Monsanto, ~o.

83-196, decided by the United States Supr~~e Court on June 26, 1984.
For this reason, ! very much hope th~ Senate JUdici~ry comr~ittee

·will schedule he~rin9~ to explore ~~e complex ¢ons~itutional .
questions that Section 202 unavoidably preaents.

?!ease do not hesitate to contaet me if you have ~,y questions
about these matters.

Sincerely,

~~__• <- 11~
Laurence H. Tribe
~lar Profes6orof

Constitutional Law
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